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Kreye, Joseph

From: Kanawati, Sara

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2005 11:00 AM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: Bill Draft Request for Rep. Cullen
Hi Joseph,

Rep. Cullen would like legislation drafted that would create a 5 cent per gallon gas tax reduction from June 1st 2005,
through Sept. 6th 2005. If you have any questions, give me a call at 7-9836 or email me.

Thank you,
Sara
Sara Kanawati

Office of Rep. David Cullen
13th Assembly District



State of Wisconsin
2005 - 2006 LEGISLATURE LRB-2865/1

2005 BILL

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill reduces the motor vehicle fuel tax rate by ﬁy cents per gallon
beginning on June 1, 2005, and ending on September 6, 2005.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do

ﬁf enact as follows: % _eploled ad
‘QCQM%ECTION 1. 78.017 (title) of the statutes is dipdedéd to read: cecrearta
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History: 1997 a. 27.

SECTION 2. 7 8.017%(f the statutes is renumbered 78.017 (1).

5 SECTION 3. 78.017 (Z)Jflf the statutes is created to read: y

6 78.017 (2) Beginning on June 1, 2005, and ending on September 6, 2005, the
7 rate of the tax imposed under s. 78.01 (l)i{; decreased by 5 cents. On September 7,
8 2005, the rate of the tax imposed under s. 78.01 (1) is the published rate under s.

J/
9 78.015 as of April 1, 2005.%‘!
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BILL SECTION 4
X .
SECTION 4. 78.12 (4) (a) 4. of the statutes is amended to read:
78.12 (4) (a) 4. Multiply the number of gallons under subd. 3. by the rate under
v
s. 78.015 as inereased adjusted under s. 78.017.
History: 1973 ¢. 333; 1975 ¢. 180, 421; 1977 ¢. 418; 1979 ¢. 221, a. 153; 1987 a. 399; 1991 a. 39, 316, 1993 a. 16, 437, 1997 a, 27.
SECTION 5. 78.12 (4) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:
78.12 (4) (b) 2. Multiply the number of gallons under subd. 1. by the rate under
8. 78.015 as inereased adjustedbénder 8. 78.017.

History: 1973 c. 333; 1975 ¢. 180, 421; 1977 c. 418; 1979 ¢. 221; 1985 a. 153; 1987 a. 399; 1991 a. 39, 316; 1993 a. 16, 437; 1997 a. 27.
(END)



Barman, Mike

From: Cullen, David

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2005 1:43 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft review: LRB 05-2865/1 Topic: Temporarily reduce the motor vehicle fuel tax
rate

It has been requested by <Cullen, David> that the following draft be jacketed for the ASSEMBLY:

Draft review: LRB 05-2865/1 Topic: Temporarily reduce the motor vehicle fuel tax rate



